
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
1/11/2019 10:15:16 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

RE: Affordable Developments 

No, was waiting to hear on your availability per previous ernaiL I'm in the office until land can also generally be 

available by phone after 2. What is your availability? 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 

V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IRONMEtfl BEFORE PRltfllNG THIS EMAIL 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Sent: Thursday, January lO, 2019 6:45 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Affordable Developments 

Can you talk now?was w Mayor actually until five minutes ago and wanted to see if you ever connected with Brian 
Boxer? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc . 

. (JJ.91..?..3.B..:?.99..9.. cell 

On Jan lO, 2019, at 6:18 PM, Mindala Wilcox <rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> wrote: 

Hi Lisa and Perla, 
Here is the current snapshot of pending affordable projects in Inglewood. Please let me know if you have any questions 
or need additional information. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: l}l_\J\liJC:_QJ<_@_~i_t_y_()_fir:igl_f!_\i\IQ_()_Q,_Qrg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE Efl\/IRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

<2019.01 .10 Affordable Hsg Snapshot.xlsx> 


